Naveed Haider

From: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; SAHITIA, Sundeep; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Resignation from the position of UCPO

proceed

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:32:14 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Resignation from the position of UCPO

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Waleed Ali resigned from his position on 4™ January marking 9" January 2023 as his last working day. As per the
resignation policy, he needs to serve one month notice period and the same has been communicated to him through
email as below but he didn’t respond positively. Therefore, it is recommended for his employment contract be closed.

Your kind feedback/approval is requested in this matter.
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 1:43 PM

To: 'Waleed Smr' <waleed_smr@yahoo.com>

Cc: 'Dr Abdul Samad' <samada@who.int>; 'Muhammad Raheem' <rahim.muhammad619@gmail.com>; 'DEOC WEST'
<pcrdcwest@gmail.com>; 'Wasif Jamil SHAIKH' <shaikhw@who.int>

Subject: RE: Resignation from the position of UCPO

Dear Waleed,

As per resignation policy you need to serve one month notice period. You are requested to serve your notice period
otherwise your resignation will not be accepted & your contract will be closed.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500



From: Waleed Smr [mailto:waleed smr@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:23 PM

To: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Dr Abdul Samad <samada@who.int>; Muhammad Raheem <rahim.muhammad619@gmail.com>; DEOC WEST
<pcrdcwest@gmail.com>; Wasif Jamil SHAIKH <shaikhw@who.int>

Subject: Resignation from the position of UCPO

Respected Sir

| am writing this email to inform you that i am switching my current Job/Organization that is
why | am resigning from my current position here as UCPO assigned in Uc 6 Maymrabad
District West, they are asking me to join as soon as possible.

My last day of work will be January 9, 2023.

Thank you so much for all of the opportunities this company has provided me. | have
learned so much these past years here, and will never forget the kindness of all of my
colleagues.

Kindly accept and process of resignation.

Thanks and Regards
Waleed Ali
UCPO Uc 6 Maymrabad

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




